SOUTH DELHI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (SLF) f
ROOM NO.6, GATE NO.4, DR. AMBEDKAR STADIUM, \
DELHI GATE, NEW DELHI-110002 B
No.:EE (SLF)/0/2021-22/134 DATED: 18.06.2021
ORDER

M/s The Shakti Plastic Industries
15/16, Govind Bhawan, Chincholi,
S.V. Road, Malad-West,
Mumbai-400044

Sub:- Permission in favour of The Shakti Plastic Industries for disposal of
Refused Derived Fuel (RDF) from SLF Okhla on as is where is basis without
any cost to South Delhi Municipal Corporation

References:-
1. D-313/EE(SLF)/O/SDMC/2020-21 dated 02.03.2021.
2. EE/SLF/O/SDMC/2021-22/76 dated 23.4.2021.
3. EE/SLF/O/SDMC/2021-22/99 dated 24.5.2021.

Madam/Sir,

Whereas, permission vide letter no. D-313/EE(SLF)/0O/SDMC/2020-21 dated
02.03.2021 was granted to you by the Competent Authority for “disposal of Refused
Derived Fuel (RDF) from SLF Okhla on as is where is basis without any cost to South
Delhi Municipal Corporation® subject to the terms & conditions as elaborated in the
aforesaid permission letter.

And whereas, you were required to submit your unconditional acceptance and
enter into an agreement with SDMC within seven days of the receipt of aforesaid
permission letter and also start the work within ten days.

And whereas, your representative visited the site at Okhla landfill in early March,
2021 and the available land required for processing of RDF/deploying of
machinery/equipments was shown to them. The piece of land was éubsequently leveled
and marked by the SLF staff for your convenience.

And whereas, you have failed to take up the work at the site as per schedule
despite several verbal reminders.

And whereas, a letter vide no. EE/SLF/O/SDMC/2021-22/76 dated 23.4.2021
was issued to you to.take necessary steps for the setting up of their facility-at the site
and to submit your unconditional acceptance of the term and conditions & enter into an
agreement with SDMC in this regard. You have stated vide reply dated 05.05.2021 that
the delay is mainly due to epidemic situation and travel restrictions etc. However, the
reasons submitted by you were not found satisfactory in view of the delay of about three

months on your part.
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And whereas, another letter vide no. EE/SLF/QO/SDMC/2021-22/99 dated
24.5.2021 was issued to you as a final reminder to.take immediate steps for setting up
of your facility and start processing/disposal of the RDF at the Okhla dump site without
any further delay and completion of required formalities with SDMC.

4 Now, therefore, the Competent Authority, considering the gfa;i‘ty of the matter
and essence of time for setting up of your facility, has in exercise of its powers, vide
orders dated 16.06.2021, directed that:-

1. The permission granted to the firm i.e. M/s The Shakti Plastic Industries vide
letter no. D-313/EE(SLF)/O/SDMC/2020-21 dated 02.03.2021, ‘is revoked with
immediate effect.

2. The firm i.e. M/s The Shakti Plastic Industries is hereby blacklisted/debarred from

participating in SDMC tenders/works for a period of one year from the date of
issue of this order.
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Executive Engineer
(SLF)/SDMC

Copy to:-
1. Commissioner, SDMC for information please.
Addl. Commissioner (Engg. & DEMS)/SDMC for information please.
E-in-C/SDMC for information please.
Director (DEMS)/SDMC for information please.
SE (DEMS)-II HQ, SDMC for information please.
Office copy.
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Copy also to:-
1. CE (DEMS) North DMC for information please.

2. CE (DEMS) East DMC for information please. ‘
3. AO-IT with the yequest o uplosd. g SDMC welosite .

Executié:%r

(SLFy/sbmMC
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